COLORADO COUNCIL OF MEDICAL LIBRARIANS

September 13, 2019 Children's Hospital Membership meeting minutes

Members in attendance: Jerry Carlson, Davin Dearth, Ben Harnke, Melissa Kovac, Jeff Kuntzman, Kim O'Neill, Joe Richard, Bonnie Robinson, Marie St. Pierre, Elizabeth Thoms Charles (via Zoom), Cecelia Vetter, and Karen Wells.

Call to order: 9:30 a.m.

Approval of previous meeting minutes: Jerry moved to approve the minutes, and Melissa seconded. The minutes were approved.

New members or guests: Cecelia Vetter, a new education librarian at Strauss Health Sciences Library

President's report: Nothing to report

President-elect's report: Nothing to report

Treasurer's report: Our accounts have earned .22 in interest.

Membership committee: The CCML membership cycle will now run from September through August instead of through the calendar year. Dues will be prorated. Current members will not receive a renewal notice or have to pay dues until next September.

There will be a happy hour for current members and students in October. Details will follow.

Nominating committee: Nothing to report

Bylaws: Nothing to report

Education committee: There was no overwhelming interest in currently available MLA webinars, so the education committee will survey members when new MLA webinars are announced. The committee also called for members to present at the November meeting's education session.

Internet committee: Nothing to report

Awards committee: – Laura presented a Library Champion award to the UCHealth MCR/PVH Evidence-Based Practice Council, nominated by Jerry Carlson.

Old business: None

New business: None

Recognitions: See appendix

Announcements: The speaker at the November meeting, scheduled at Regis University, will be *Calling the Shots* author Jennifer Reich. She will discuss reasons parents don't vaccinate their children.

Karen announced that SCL is picking up two new hospitals, Platte Valley and Holy Rosary in Montana, and that she might hire an additional librarian. She also said that they will remain in the Ovid consortium.

Adjournment: Jerry moved to adjourn. Meeting was adjourned at 10:15.

Appendix 1: Member achievements

Liz Kellermeyer was awarded an NNLM MCR Diverse Populations subaward to help advance the mission of National Jewish Health's Diversity & Inclusion Council. The grant will help fund a speaker series and a D&I print collection in the library.

Liz Kellermeyer co-authored an article published in the July issue of JMLA, "Measuring imposter phenomenon among health sciences librarians."

Liz Kellermeyer was awarded MLA's Hospital Libraries Section's "Catch a Rising Star" Award.

An artifact from **National Jewish**'s archive was nominated by the librarians and selected as one of History Colorado's Top 10 Most Significant Artifacts. The original admission & dismission ledger details the first patients admitted to National Jewish Hospital starting in 1899. See information about it here: <u>https://www.historycolorado.org/node/55460</u>

Kristen DeSanto renewed her AHIP status and advanced to the Distinguished level.

Kristen DeSanto had two FPIN searches published:

- "What are the risks of long-term PPI use for GERD symptoms in patients > 65 years?" in <u>J Fam</u>
 <u>Pract.</u> 2019 April;68(3):E18-E19
- "Bridging Warfarin Before Colonoscopy in Patients with Atrial Fibrillation" in <u>Am Fam</u> <u>Physician</u>. 2019 Apr 15;99(8):519-524

And a systematic review published.

Henao-Martínez AF, Chadalawada S, Villamil-Gomez WE, DeSanto K, Rassi A Jr, Franco-Paredes
 C. Duration and determinants of Chagas latency: an etiology and risk systematic review protocol.
 JBI Database System Rev Implement Rep. 2019 Jul 22.

Congrats to **Kristen DeSanto** and **Dana Abbey** who are part of a recent NLM grant awarded to Lisa Schilling (SOM). The grant proposes to create an informatics solution (i.e. technology platform, such as an app or portal) that would increase access to tailored health information resource recommendations for transgender individuals and their healthcare providers. Kristen and Dana will initially be involved with the needs assessment of stakeholders and then locating relevant, accurate, and updated resources to be part of the informatics solution.

Lilian Hoffecker, **Kristen DeSanto**, **Ben Harnke**, and Nina McHale presented their poster "Restructuring a Literature Search Service: Preliminary Data," MLA 2019.

Congratulations to **Christi Piper** and former Strauss Library interns Hannah Craven and Kristina Palmer whose poster "Understanding Our Impact: Analyzing Librarian Involvement with Systematic Reviews," was presented at MLA 2019.

Congratulations to **Dana Abbey**, **Ben Harnke** and **Lilian Hoffecker** who successfully completed the faculty promotion process! As of July 1st Ben is an Assistant Professor and Dana and Lilian are Associate Professors.

Lisa Traditi and Melissa De Santis received their Mental Health First Aid (MHFA) certification in July.

Dana Abbey received an award from the US Department of Health and Human Services (DHSS). She received the "Partnering for Excellence" award for her work with the HSS team in Denver to create and implement professional development training related to the opioid crisis.

Marie St. Pierre was co-author on a systematic review: Dewberry, L., Trecartin, A., Peña, A., Pierre, M. S., & Bischoff, A. (2019). <u>Systematic review: sacral nerve stimulation in the treatment of constipation</u> and fecal incontinence in children with emphasis in anorectal malformation. Pediatric surgery international, 35(9), 1009–1012.